
MANATEE COUNTY 
FLORIDA 

DATE: December 3, 2012 

TO: All Interested Quoters 

SUBJECT: RFQ#12-2471-0V 

ADDENDUM #2 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Sidewalks, 
Transit Bus Stop Upgrades 

Project No.: 436-9008930 

Quoters are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on page 23 of the Quote 
Form and made a part of the above named quoting and contract documents. Quotes submitted 
without acknowledgement of the Addendum will be considered incomplete. 

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the quote and contract documents. These 
items shall have the same force and effect as the original quoting and contract documents, and cost 
involved shall be included in the quote price. Quotes to be submitted on the specified quote date shall 
conform to the additions and revisions listed herein. 

Quoters Note: Additional questions shall not be accepted at this time as the stated deadline of 
November 26, 2012 has lapsed. This deadline has been established to maintain fair treatment of all 
potential bidders, while maintaining the expedited nature of the Economic Stimulus that the contracting of 
this work may achieve. Questions received after this date and time shall not be considered. 

Addendum No. 2 is issued in reply to questions received from various Quoters through November 26, 
2012. Additional questions shall not be taken at this time. 

Q1. The DOT permit for the bus pad on Manatee Avenue, will the county get that? 

A 1. All Bus Stops in FOOT Right of Way have been approved by John Starling from the Department 
of Transportation, State of Florida. Permits for Bus Stops are not required. Should confirmation 
by the Contractor be desired of FOOT, Mr. Starling's email address is: 
john.starling@dot.state.fl.us. 

Q2. Will the Right of Way use permits from Manatee County have to be obtained? Will they charge 
for the permit if it is required. 

A2. Yes, the Right of Way use permits from Manatee County will have to be obtained. It shall be the 
Contractor's responsibility to procure the permits. 
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December 3, 2012 
RFQ#12-2471-0V 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Sidewalks, 
Transit Bus Stop Upgrades I Project No.: 436-9008930 
ADDENDUM # 2 

Q3. The 4' X 8' Project sign will the two signs be placed on one pad for the entire project or will the 
signs have to be installed on all pads? 

A3. Only two (2) 4' X 8' signs will be required for the entire project. Signs will be placed at each site 
while construction is occurring. 

Q4. Who is going to layout the exact location of each pad? Or will it be decided the field at 
preconstruction? 

A4. The layout for each bus stop pad has been designed by the Engineer of Record with 
dimensions shown for contractor layout and construction. See plans provided with the Request 
for Quotation. 

Q5. Are the business 10 signs going to be required; we will not block existing access to business. 

A5. For Bus Stops construction, Business 10 signs are not required and access must be provided at 
all times. 

Q6. Do you have a trench drain # they do not have a type 0 or X? 

A6. A trench drain number is not available. 

Q7. Request asks for a Certified General Contractor, will you accept a licensed concrete contractor? 

A7. The Qualification of the Quoter shall be a Certified General Contractor / and / or a Licensed 
Concrete Contractor. 

Replies are due at 3:00 PM on December 7, 2012. Replies may be provided via email, facsimile and 
U.S. Mail. 

Sincerely, 

Melissa M. Wendel, CPPO 
Purchasing Official 
Manatee County Purchasing Division 


